From: SKERRITT, John

To: Tania de Jong AM
Cc: Peter Hunt
Subject: RE: State Health Officers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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As promised —names and contact emails for the chief health officers. | cant give out their direct numbers
as these are protected e.g. for health crisses.

John Skerritt

WA CHO Dr Andy CHO@health.wa.gov.au
Robertson

ACT CHO Dr Kerryn Kerryn.Coleman@act.gov.au
Coleman

NSW CHO Dr Kerry kecha@doh.health.nsw.gov.au
Chant

NT Dr Jacqueline | Jacgueline.murdoch@nt.gov.au

A/g CHO Murdoch (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday)

QLD CHO Dr John John.Gerrard@health.gld.gov.au
Gerrard

SA CHO Prof Nicola nicola.spurrier@sa.gov.au
Spurrier

TAS CHO Dr Mark mark.veitch@health.tas.gov.au
Veitch

VIC CHO Dr Brett brett.sutton@dhhs.vic.gov.au
Sutton

Adjunct Prof John Skerritt FTSE FIPAA (Vic)

Deputy Secretary for Health Products Regulation

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606 AUSTRALIA

(The Health Products Regulation Group comprises the Therapeutic Goods Administration and the Office of Drug Control)

T:02 6289 4200 | E: john.skerritt@health.gov.au
F: 02 6203 1265

Executive Assistant_ T:_ | E:_@health.gov.au
Executive Officer SN T~ EEE - CEEE 2 ca!th.cov.au

From: Tania de Jong AM <tania@taniadejong.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 13 November 2022 5:31 PM

To: SKERRITT, John <John.Skerritt@health.gov.au>

Cc: Peter Hunt <peterhunt407 @gmail.com>

Subject: State Health Officers

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open




attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

HiJohn

Great to see you today. We look forward to meeting you and your department and teams on Monday 21
Nov.

Could you please send us the most updated contact details for the State Health Officers.

With many thanks

Tania and Peter

Tania de Jong AM

Executive Director

Mind Medicine Australia

0411 459999
tania@taniadejong.com.au
www.mindmedicineaustralia.org
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